

# ***Mustang Indian Education Meeting Minutes***

04/20/21

## **I. Call to order 7:02**

## **II. Open issues**

- a) Tutoring-wrapping up with week, payments stop this Thursday to Bronco Club.
- b) Teacher shortage- They are working on getting more teachers and subs, lot of hiccups this year.
- c) Books have been delivered to Intermediate levels, the school Secretary. will call the kids to the office to get their books.

## **III. New business**

- a) No more land run activities, it will be replaced with something to show more Native American culture. Each school site will have their own kit to teach from.
- b) Budgets- Numbers were submitted Feb/March, they use those numbers to accolade our funds. Our student count with down from last year, but they took the higher of the two numbers. Motion made by Amy Kennison to prove budget. 10 yay 0 nay, budget passed.
- c) Over the summer the VR kits are going to be set up along with getting more contacts with Native authors to come read to the kids.
- d) We will have a board member spot open this fall.
- e) Parents are wanting a few things for the older kids.
  - (1) Note taking class for freshmen
  - (2) Guidance for college/scholarships
  - (3) Native American Club and family fun nights.

## **IV. Adjournment**

Facilitator Name adjourned the meeting at 7:46.

Minutes submitted by: Amy Kennison